CEP-RFP-2023-141
Answers to Questions

The purpose of this document is to
disseminate responses to questions received
from prospective offerors regarding the
request for proposals (RFP) Demand-Driven
Workforce Development for Enhancing
Employment of Veterans and Vulnerable
Groups with the Major Focus on Sectors
Driving Economic Recovery.

Section 1: Questions received via email
(cepprocurement(@chemonics.com)

Question: We will be applying for several
lots. Which ones are best for us?

Answer: It is an Offeror’s responsibility to
review the RFP and ascertain which lot is
most suitable for their own organization
based on their company’s experience,
expertise, and organizational strategy.

Question: We do not yet have such a large
number (15-20) of companies that would
agree to cooperate with us in finding workers.
We have 10 with whom we have started a
pilot project. Is it critical?

Answer: If you do not have enough time to
collect letters of support/commitment from
the number of enterprises specified in the
RFP, you can submit your proposal for
selected lots with a smaller number of letters
of support/commitment. It is important that at
the time of submission of the proposal you
have agreements on cooperation with a
sufficient number of enterprises to achieve
the objectives of the lot or have an
understanding that you will be able to enter
into cooperation with a sufficient number of
enterprises during the implementation of
contractual obligations. We look forward to
your comments in this regard in the
proposal. Please be aware that any full or
partial non-compliance with the RFP

CEP-RFP-2023-141
Bignosini Ha 3anmuTaHHA

MeTor0 1BOr0 JOKYMEHTY € HaJaHHS
BIJIMIOBi/ICH Ha 3alMTaHHS, OTPUMAHI Bij
NOTeHUIHHNX O(EepeHTIB MO0 3alHuTy Ha
HagaaHs mnpono3utiit (3HII) «Po3Butox
KaJIpOBOTO ITOTCHIIAIy HA OCHOBI TOIUTY
JUTSL TI1IBUILICHHS 3aHATOCTI BETEPaHiB Ta
Bpa3JIMBUX TPYIl HACEJICHHS, 3 OCHOBHHUM
aKIICHTOM Ha Taly3siX, M0 CIPHUIIOTh
€KOHOMIYHOMY BiJTHOBIICHHIOY.

Poszmin 1: 3anmranss, oTpuMaHi Ha aapecy
€JIEKTPOHHOI MOIITH
(cepprocurement(@chemonics.com)

3anuTtanHsa: Mwu OyaemMo momaBaThcs Ha
JieKinbka JoTiB. SIki HaM  Haiikpamie
MAXOOATE?

Bignoeinb: OdepeHT MOBMHEH BUBYUTH
3HII Ta BH3HAYMUTH, SIKHH JOT € HAHOIIBIIT
TOTIUTHHUM JTS HOTO OopraHi3allii, BUXOITIn
3 JIOCBiNy, CeKCIEpTHHX 3HaHb Ta
opranizaniiiHoi cTparerii Horo Kommasii.

3anuTanHa: Y Hac TOKM HEMaE TakKoi
Benukoi KiTbKocTi (15-20) miampuemMcTB sKi
0 Hajanu HaM 3rofy Ha CHIBIPaLiO0 B
monryky poOiTHUKIB. Y Hac € 10 3 aKuMu Mu
po3modanu  TUTOTHUM — mpoekT.  lle
KPUTHYHO?

Binnmosins: fIkiio Bu He BcTUTaeTe 310paTn
JIUCTH MIATPUMKH/3000B'I3aHHS BIJI
3a3zHadeHoi B 3HII KiTbKOCTI MmiAMPHUEMCTB,
MU MOXKETE TOJaTH CBOIO MPOIO3UILI0 Ha
o0paHi JIOTH 13 MEHIIIOK KUIBKICTIO JIUCTIB
i ATPUMKH/3000B's13aHb. BaxknuBo, 1mob y
BaC Ha MOMEHT MoAa4i MpPOMO3uLii Oymu
JIOMOBJIEHOCTI po CHIBIIpAITO 13
JIOCTaTHLOK I JTOCSTHEHHS IIJIeH JIOTY
KUIBKICTIO  MiANpHEMCTB  abo  Oyno
pO3yMiHHS, IO BH 3MOXKET€ BHUHTH Ha
CHIBIIPAII0 13 JIOCTAaTHBOK  KLIBKICTIO
M AIPUEMCTB mig qac peamizarii
KOHTPaKTHHX 3000B'si3aHb. MU 0YiKyeMO
Ballli KOMEHTapi 3 MbOTO TPUBOAY B
npono3uiii. Takok 3BEpHITH, Oyab Jiacka,
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participation criteria reduces the number of
points during the evaluation (minor formal
non-compliance - to a lesser extent,
substantive non-compliance - to a greater
extent) and thus reduces your chances of
winning the lot.

Question: Do we have to set a price for
training and recruiting services for the people
we will train? Because the project also has
marketing costs to attract people to study
through advertising.

Answer: The procurement is all-inclusive,
and payments are tied to the deliverables
specified in the KPIs. You should price all
significant components of the objectives and
KPIs for each lot. If you believe that you need
to order training and recruitment services
from third parties to achieve the outputs,
please specify them in the estimate with
sufficient detail to be understood.

Question: Do we have to specify our costs
when forming the budget for the tender?

Answer: Please refer to RFP Section 1.7.
Instructions for the preparation of the
Proposal and Annex 2 Guide to Creating a
Financial Proposal for a Fixed Price
Subcontract which consists of several pages
of guidance on what to include in the
cost/financial proposal.

Question: Where is the
submission?

Answer: Annex 1 Cover Letter outlines all
the documents that are required for the
proposal submission. There are templates for
the cover letter (Annex 1) and the required
certifications (Annex 3). All other required
proposal documents do not have a standard
template. There are also two different
examples of how to design a budget, you can
use one of them or use your own cost estimate

template.

template for

yBary Ha Te, mo Oymb-ika ToBHa abo
YacTKOBA  HEBIANOBIAHICTH  KPUTEPisIM
yuacTi B 3HII 3MeHIIye KinbKicTh OaiiB iz
yac oOImiHoBaHHSA (1npibHa  ¢opmaapHa
HEBIAMOBIMHICTE - B MEHIIIA  Mipi,
HEBIAMOBITHICTB O CYTi - B OBl Mipi) i
TUM CaMHM 3MEHIIY€ Balli IIAHCH Ha
MEPEMOTY B JIOTI.

3anuranaa: Mu noBuHHI GopMyBaTu LiHY
3a HaBYaJIbHI Ta PEKPYTUHTOBI TTOCITYTH TSI
mofe skux Mu Oynemo HaBdatu? bo B
MIPOEKTI TAKOXK € MAPKETUHIOBI BUTPATH Ha
3aTydeHHs PEKIIaMOIO JTIOJICH /10 HaBYaHHSI.
BiamoBinb: 3akymmiBis 3mMIHCHIOETBCSA 3a
MOPUHIMIIOM ‘“‘BC€ BKJIOYEHO, & BUILIATH
MpUB'sI3aHI 0 PE3yJbTaTiB, 3a3HAYCHUX
KIII. Bu maere dopmyBati ImiHy Ha BCi
3HAUYIII CKJIAOBI JOCSTHEHHS IIIJICH Ta
KIII koxxHOTO N10TY. SIKIIIO BU BBasKaTUMETE,
IO JJIsi JOCSTHEHHS IJIEH BaM TOTPiOHO
3aMOBHUTH Yy TPETIX CTOpIiH HaBYAIbHI Ta
PEKpPYTHHTOBI  TOCTYrH, Oyap  Jiacka,
3a3HauTe iX B KOIUITOPHCI i3 JOCTaTHIM IS
PO3YMIHHS CTYIIEHEM JIeTai3allii.

3anuranusa: B dopmyBanHsa Oromkery Ha
TEHJEep MU TMOBUHHI BKa3yBaTW BaM HaIli
BHUTpaTH?

Binmosins: Byns macka, 3BepHITBCS 110
Po3niny 1.7 3HII. IncTpykuii 3 miAroToBKu
npomo3uii Ta Jlomarok 2 Bka3ziBku momo
po3poOKH  (HIHAHCOBOI MPOIO3MUINT IS
CyOKoHTpakTy 3 (hiKCOBAHOIO IIHOIO, SIKUH
MICTHTb JEKUTbKA CTOPIHOK 3 IHCTPYKIIISIMH
MOZI0 TOTO, IO TOTPIOHO BKIIOYUTH [0
KOIITOPHCY/(hiHAHCOBOT MPOTIO3UILIi.

3anuTanns: Jle Bce X TakW IAOIIOH IS
nofadi?

Binnosins: Y Jlomarky 1 «CymnpoBigauit
JUCT» ONHWCaHI BCi OKYMEHTH, Kl
HeoOX1aH1 1 mofadi mporo3utlii. [CHyroTh
maboHu cynposigHoro gucta (Jomarok 1)
Ta HeoOXimHuX 3acBigueHs (Jlomarok 3). Bei
1HITT HEOOX1MHI MOKYMEHTH JUTSl TIOXAHHS
3asiBKM HE MAlOTh CTAHJAPTHOTO IIa0IOHY.
Takox € 1Ba pi3HI NPUKIaTH OPOPMIICHHS
KOIIITOPHCY, BU MOKETE BUKOPHUCTATH OIUH
3 HuX, ab0 BHKOpHCTaTd CBIi MIa0JOH
KOIIITOPHCY.
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Question: What is the practical difference
between clauses 2 and 3? 60 people are to be
employed during the project implementation,
and 40 as follow-up? or maybe some other
understanding of the context?

Answer: This question appears to relate
specifically to Lot 8, which prioritizes
proposals that meet two main objectives:
engaging a minimum of 60 students in total
and, from this group, creating at least 40 jobs

1. Student Engagement: Clause 2 of Lot 8
mandates that students participate in
internships, apprenticeships, practices, on-
the-job training, or similar opportunities. The
appropriate methodology is expected to be
offered by the offeror. This process,
organized by the offeror, should effectively
prepare students for employment in
respective field. Engage at least 60 students
initially, though more can be included if
necessary.

For confirming it, documentation may
include internship agreements or other legal
documents for clause 2 of Lot 8, which cover
the internship or part-time employment
phase.

2. Job Creation: Clause 3 requires the
creation of 40 long-term, full-time jobs for
students, with employment contracts lasting
at least 12 months. It’s important to note that
one full-time position can be fulfilled by two
part-time roles (50% each). Therefore, the 40
full-time roles can be achieved through
combinations such as 20 full-time and 40
part-time jobs or similar iteration.

For clause 3 of the Lot 8, confirmation of full-
time employment could include employment
contracts, orders on enrollment, certificate
from the place of work, civil law contracts,
agreements, employment report (4DF) from
the business’ electronic profile, certificate
from the personal Pension Office, extract
from the register of individual entrepreneurs
(if the trainee became an individual

3anutaHHs: Slka mpakTUYHA PI3HUIT MiX
m2 1 3? 60 omomeir wMae OytH
NpaleBnalliTOBaHl mix dYac peanizamii
mnpoekty, a 40 sk follow up? Yu, moxe,
SIKECh 1HIIIE PO3YMIHHS KOHTEKCTY?

Binnosinb: Ile nuTaHHS CTOCYEThCS came
Jlory 8, skuii Hamae  TPiOpUTET
MIPOTIO3MITISIM, IO  BIATIOBINAIOTH JBOM
OCHOBHUM IIUJISIM: 3aJTy4YCHHS IIIOHAMEHIIIe
60 cTymeHTIB 3arajioM i CTBOpPEHHS 3 Ili€i
rpynu monaimente 40 po6ounx Micipb

1. 3amyuenns crygentiB: Ilynkr 2 Jloty 8
BUMarae, mo0 CTyAeHTH Opaiu ydactb y
CTa)KyBaHHI, HABYaHHI, IPAKTHUI[I, HABYAHHI
Ha PoOOYOMY MicCIli a00 IHIIMX MOAIOHUX

3axomax. OuikyeTbes, 1O  OodepeHt
3aIMporioHy€E BiAMOBIIHY MeTomoorio. Llei
nporec,  OpraHi3oBaHUM  odepeHToM,
MTOBHHEH e(EKTHBHO MiATOTYBaTH
CTyICHTIB O MpaIeBIAIITYBaHHSI Y

BiZMOBiAHIN Tamy3i. Ha mouarkoBomy erarti
HEOOXITHO 3allyuyuTH IoHakMeHmie 60
CTYIIEHTIB, X04a 3a HEOOXiHOCTI MOXHa
3aJIy4UTH OlNIbIIIE.

Jloist MiATBEPIKCHHS 110704 KIII
JOKYMEHTAllisl MOXKE BKIJIIOYATH JIOTOBOPHU
MpoO CTaXyBaHHA a00 iHIN OpUAWYHI
JOKyMeHTH uis myHkty 2 Jloty 8, ski
OXOIUTIOIOTh  (pazy  CTaxyBaHHS  abo
HETIOBHOI 3alHSTOCTI.

2. CrBopenHs poboumx Micib: [lyHkT 3
BUMarae cTBOpeHHS 40 IOBroCTPOKOBUX
POOOYMX MiCIb 13 TTIOBHOIO 3aMHATICTIO IS
CTYIIEHTIB, 13 TPYIOBUMH JOTOBOpaMH
TPUBAIICTIO HE MeHIme 12 MicAIiB.
BaxumBo 3a3HaunTH, IIO OIHA Mocaza 3
TIOBHOIO 3alHATICTIO MOXKe OyTH 3aMilieHa
JBOMa TOCalaMH 3 HETIOBHOIO 3alHSATICTIO
(50% xoxHa). Takum umHOM, 40 TIOBHUX
pOOOYMX MicIb MOXKYTh OyTH AOCATHYTI 3a
paxyHOK KoMOiHarlii, Takux sk 20 MOBHUX
pobounx wmicup i 40 HEMOBHMUX POOOYMX
MicIh 200 MOMIOHKUX BapiaHTIB.

Hna myskry 3 Jloty 8 miaTBepIKeHHAM
MMOBHOI 3aMHATOCTI MOXYTh OyTH TPYHOBI
JOTOBOPH, Haka3u I@po  3apaxyBaHHI,
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entrepreneur as a result of participation in the
project). Any facts that are not required for
confirmation may be hidden in the
agreements: only the name of the company
where the person was employed, the person's
full name, the date and term of the contract,
and the position title should be left.

All reporting and individual sensitive
information, including tax IDs, will remain
confidential and will NOT be published,
disclosed, or transferred to third parties. All
the data provided are of an exclusively
informational and statistical nature and help
CEP assess the impact of its support, identify
opportunities for improvement, and provide a
justification for the donor to further support
such initiatives for Ukrainian businesses.

Question: In point 3, what exactly is meant
by “employment promotion” in practice?

Answer: All lots have KPIs in different
clauses that sound like “to employ”, “to
facilitate employment”, “to facilitate creation
and filling of new jobs”. In all lots, we are
talking about a synonymous description of
the same KPI, as a result of which the
specified number of persons should get a new
job, i.e. become employed, on a full-time
basis for a long-term period (it means that the
position is created for at least 12 months).
Employment will need to be confirmed in
accordance with the methodology developed
by CEP. If persons are employed on a half-
time basis, a coefficient of 0.5 is used to
calculate the employment of such persons,

JTOBIIKA 3 MiCIISl pOOOTH, IIUBLITHHO-TTPABOBI
JIOTOBOPH, YTOAH, 3BIT TIPO 3aHHATICTH
(4AP) 3  enekTpoHHOrO  KabiHeTy
MiIPUEMCTBA, JOBiKa 3 0COOHCTOTO
kabinery Ilencifinoro ¢oHmTy, BHUTIT i3
peectpy  Gi3MYHMX  OCIO-TiIIPHEMIIB
(sSKmo yyacHUK cTaB (Pi3UYHOI0 0C000I0-
HiAPHEMIIEM B pe3yibrari  ydacTi B
npoekTi). bynp-ski geradni, siki He moTpiOHI

JUISE MiATBEPKEHHS daxty
npareBIallTyBaHHS, MOXYTb OyTn
NPUXOBaHI B JIOTOBOpAx: CIIJ[ 3ajWIIATH
TIe Ha3BY KOMIIaHii, ae

mparieBamToBana ocoba, [1Ib ocodu, nary
Ta CTPOK Jii JIOTOBOPY, a TaKOK Ha3BY
ITOCAJIH.

Bcesa 3BITHICTH Ta 1HAMBITyaJlbHA
koH(pimeHIifiHa 1H(OpPMAIIis, BKIIIOYAHOUYH
MOJIaTKOBI ~ HOMEpPH,  3aJUIIaTHMETHCS
xoH¢inenuiitnoro i HE Oyne omyOnikoBana,
posrosommieHa abo  TepemaHa  TPETiM
ocobam. Yci HajmaHi JaHi MarOTh BHKJIFOYHO
iH(popMaiiHKUI Ta CTATUCTUYHUH XapakTep
1 nortomararote KEY oninuty BriuB cBo€l
MIATPUMKH, BH3HAYMTH MOXKJIHMBOCTI IS
MOKPAIICHHS Ta HaJaTH JIOHOPY
OOTpYyHTYBaHHS JJIS ITOJATBIIOL i ITPUMKH
MOMIOHMX IHIIIATHB JJIS  YKPaAiHCHKOTO
OizHecy.

3anutanHa: B 1.3 sk came Ha mpakTHIIi
PO3yMi€ThCA " CIpUSTHHS
MpaleBIalTyBaHHI0"?

Bignoias:VY ycix notax y pi3HHX IyHKTax
€ KIII sxi 3By4ars SK “TparieBiamTyBaTH,
“CIIpUATH TIpaIleBIAMITYBAHHIO , “‘CIIPUATH
CTBOPEHHIO Ta 3aIIOBHEHHIO HOBUX POOOYHX
Micp”. B ycix jorax MmoBa #ae mpo
CHHOHIMIYHHUH OIKUC OJHOTO H TOTO CaMOTro
KIII, B pe3ymprari sKOro 3a3HayeHa
KUTBKICTh OCi0 Ma€e OTpUMaru HOBY poOOTY,
TOOTO CTaTH MpareBIalITOBAHNM, Ha TIOBHY
CTaBKYy Ha JIOBTOTPUBAJIHIA TEPMiH (MA€EThCS
Ha yBasi, 0 Mocaja CTBOpeHa Al po0oTH

MiHIMyM Ha 12 MICSIIIB).
IIpaneBnamryBanus  HeoOXimHO  Oyzde
MiATBEPAUTH BIANOBITHO 10 PO3pOOIIEHOT
KEY METOIUKH. Skmio OyIyTh
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10

i.e., 2 persons on a 0.5-time basis should be
employed to count each full-time position.

Question: Do these 40 students from p.3
include the 60 students from p.2? Is the final
KPI of the project 40+60=100?

Answer: From the context, we understand
that this question refers to Lot 8. Please refer
to the answer to question 6.

Question: What are the specific forms of
confirmation for reporting these indicators
from p.2 and p.3? If indicator #2 is
employment, are these copies of orders for
employment or something else? If indicator
#3 is employment assistance, are these letters
from employers or something else?

Answer: From the context, we understand
that this question refers to Lot 8. Please refer
to the answer to question 6.

Question: Will it lower the application score
if the topic of the curriculum is not tied to a
specific industry? That is, the skills will be
applicable to different industries. I ask
because we are digitally oriented and have
several areas of digital skills that can be
applied in different industries and types of
work. There is a demand from the industry for
this.

Answer: Please refer to the overall objectives
of this RFP as stated in section I.1.
Introduction: “With a strong focus on
strengthening hard/technical skills and filling
manual jobs in sectors that are driving
economic recovery...” and the priority sectors
of economic recovery specified in the
description of each of the eight lots in section
I1.2. Terms of Reference. Offerors' proposals
should meet the specified conditions and
objectives to the maximum extent possible, as
well as ensure the specified KPIs. Please be
advised to demonstrate how your proposal
specifically supports the priority sectors

mparieBiamroBadi ocoou Ha 0,5 cTaBkw,
JUI MiApaxyHKy [paleBlalliTyBaHb TaKUX
0ci0 BHKOPUCTOBY€ETHCS KoedimieHT 0,5 -
TOOTO AJIS 3apaxyBaHHS KO)KHOI'O IIOBHOTO
pobodoro MiCIIst moTpiObHO
npaneBnamTyBary 2 ocobu Ha 0,5 cTaBKH.

3anutannsa: Yu Bxomsats mi 40 CTyACHTIB 3
.3 g0 60 ctynentie 3 m.2? Uu diHambHUi
KPI mpoexty e 40+60=100?

BinnmoBiab: I3 KOHTEKCTY MH pPO3yMIiEMO,
0 I1I¢ IMTaHHI CTOCYETbCS JIOTY 8.
OzHaiioMTech, Oyib Jlacka, i3 BiAMOBIIIIO
Ha ITATaHHA 0.

3anutanHsa: Ski came KOHKpeTHI (opMu
MiATBEP/PKEHHS IS 3BITHOCTI  IHUX
MOKAa3HUKIB 3 1.2 Ta .37 SIKII0 MOKa3HUK
No2 - mpanemmamTyBaHHS, - II€ KOl
HAaKa3iB MpO 3apaxyBaHHS Ha POOOTY YU
I0Ch iHIe? SIKIo MOKa3HUK 3 - CIPUSHHS
MpareBlamTyBaHHIO, - 1€ JIACTH Bif
poOOTONABIIIB YK TAKOXK MIOCH iHIIE?
BinmoBins: I3 KOHTEKCTY MH po3ymieMo,
MO0 TI¢ THUTaHHSI CTOCYEThCSA JIOTYy 8.
O3znaiioMTech, Oyamb Jlacka, i3 BiATOBIIIIO
Ha IIATaHHA 6

3anutaHnsa: U He 3aHM3UTH € OIHKY
3a8BKH, SKIIO TeMa HaBYaJbHOI MpOrpamu
He Oyae MpuB's3aHa OO0 KOHKPETHOI Tramysi.
Tobro waBuukm OymyTh applicable mo
pi3HUX Taiy3ei. 3anuryro, 00 MU HU(POBO
COpSMOBaHI 1 MaeMO KiJibKa HampsMKiB
OUQPOBUX HABUYOK, IO MOXYTb OYyTH
3aCTOCOBaHI B PI3HHX Taly3sXx 1 THMax
poOit. 3anuT Bij iHAYCTPIi HA TIE €.

Bignosias: byap nacka, 3BepHITH yBary Ha
3arajbHi mut nporo 3HII, 3a3naueni B 1.1.

Berynm  “Socepemxyroun  yBary — Ha
MOCHJICHH] npodeciiHUX/TeXHIYHIX
HABUYOK Ta 3allOBHEHHI POOITHHUYHX
BakaHCii y Taly3sx, MO CIPUAIOTh

€KOHOMIYHOMY BiJTHOBJICHHIO ...”" 1 TAKOXK Ha
NpiOpUTETHI ramysi €KOHOMIYHOTO
BIIHOBJICHHS, 3a3HAYEHI B OIMKCI KOKHOTO 3
BocbMU JIOTIB B posmimi [1.2. Texuiune
3apganHs. [lpomo3unii odepeHTiB MaroTh
MaKCHMMaJBHO BIATOBLIaTH  3a3HAYCHUM
yMOBaM Ta IIiJISIM, a TakoXK 3a0e3nedyBaTu
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although the skills can be beneficial for other
industries too.

Question: We want to apply for a Request for
Proposals (RFP) for professional
development and retraining of specialists in
accordance with the market. Could you
please provide the templates of the
documents (Office Word format)? I could
only find PDF versions of the files, which are
difficult to edit.

Answer: Please find attached Microsoft
Word templates for the cover letter (Annex 1)
and the required certifications (Annex 3). All
other required proposal documents do not
have a standard template. Please note that
Annex 5 is a sample of the fixed price
subcontract that will be signed with the
selected offeror and has been shared only for
reference; it should not be filled in and
submitted as part of your proposal.

Question: Should we complete and submit
the Fixed Price Subcontract (Annex 5) along
with our application by November 25?7 Or
does the signing of the subcontract occur only
if our proposal is selected?

Answer: Annex 5 is a sample of the fixed
price subcontract that will be signed with the
selected offeror and has been shared only for
reference; it should not be filled in and
submitted as part of your proposal.

Question: Could you please let us know if
there are templates available for the technical
and price proposals? If templates are not
provided, in what format should these
proposals be submitted?

Answer: Please find attached Microsoft
Word templates for the cover letter (Annex 1)
and the required certifications (Annex 3). All

3a3Ha4eH1 KIII. IIpocumo
POAEMOHCTPYBAaTH,  dK  caMe _ Balia
[IPONO3ULISA MATPUMYE [IPIOPUTETHI

CEKTOpH, X0Ya OTPUMaHI HABHYKH MOXKYTh
OyTH KOPUCHHUMM 1 JUIS 1HIIUX FaJIy3ei.

Muranas Mu xouemo mojaru 3asBKy Ha
y9acTh y 3amuTi Ha HAJaHHS IPOTIO3MIIIH
(BHII) nma mimBummeHHs KBamidikami Ta
MIEPEeTiArOTOBKY (haxiBI[iB BIiAMOBITHO 10
nmotped puHKy. U HEe MOIIM O BM HamaTH
mabnonu nokymeHtiB (y ¢opmari Office
Word)? 4 3maiimoB saumme PDF-Bepcii
(aiinis, sIKi BaXKKO pearyBaTH.

BinnoBiab: bynb macka, 3HaITh Y TOIaTKy
no 3HII mabnonn y ¢opmari Microsoft
Word anst cynpogigaoro nucrta (JJomarok 1)
Ta HeoOXiMHUX 3acBigueHsb ([Jomatok 3). Bei
1HITT HeOOXiaHI JOKYMEHTH IPOITO3UIIii He
MaloTh CTaHmapTHoOro mabnony. bynp
Jacka, 3BEpHITH yBary, mo Jlomatox 5 €
3pa3koM  cyOmipsiIHOTO  JIOTOBOPY 3
(hikcOBaHOIO LIHO0, SIKKi Oyae miAmucaHui
3 00paHMM YYaCHHMKOM, i HAJA€ThCS JIHIIE
VIS O3HAWMOMIJIEHHS; HMOro HeE  CIix
3allOBHIOBATH Ta TMOAABaTH SK YacTUHY
BaILIOi IPOTO3MUILIII.

Iuranasa Y NOBHHHI MU 3allOBHUTH Ta
noJatu dopmy CyOKOHTpaKTy 3
¢ikcoBanoto 1iHOIO (omarok 5) pazoM i3
HAIIOIO0 3asBKOIO a0 25 mucromana? Yum
MIAMACAHHA CyOKOHTPAKTy BigOymeThbest
JUINE Y BUMAJKY, SKIIO HAlla MPOTMO3UIIis
Oyne obpana?

BinmoBinb: [lomatok 5 - 1me 3pa3ok
CYOKOHTpPAKTy 3 (PIKCOBAaHOK IIHOIO, SIKUI
Oyzne mianucanuii 3 oOpaHuM OQepeHToM i
HAJAETLCS JIMIIE JJIST O3HAMOMIICHHS; HOT0
HE MOTPiOHO 3aMOBHIOBATH Ta MOAABATH SIK
YacTUHY BallOi NPOMO3HIIii.

IMutanns: IloBimomTe, Oymp jacka, 9 €
mabaoHM U1 TEXHIYHUX Ta I[IHOBHUX
nporno3unin?  Skmo ~— maOmoHM — He
nependaveHi, B skoMy (opmari MMOBHHHI
OyTu monaHi 1i nIporno3unmii?

Binnosins: byns macka, 3HalAiITh y 10AaTKy
no 3HIT mabmonu y ¢opmari Microsoft
Word s cymposigHoro aucta (Jomarok 1)
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other required proposal documents do not
have a standard template. Additionally,
please refer to RFP Section 1.7. Instructions
for the preparation of the Proposal and Annex
2 Guide to Creating a Financial Proposal for
a Fixed Price Subcontract which consists of
several pages of guidance on what to include
in the cost/financial proposal.

Question: Regarding Annex 1 and Annex 3,
should we complete them by editing the PDF
files directly, or are there alternative
templates available for editing?

Answer: Please find attached Microsoft
Word templates for the cover letter (Annex 1)
and the required certifications (Annex 3). For
your convenience, we have made these
templates available on Prostirua in Word
format.

Question: It is stated in the instructions that
“The Offeror must submit the proposal
electronically with up to three (3)
attachments (5 MB limit) per email” (page 9
1.3. Offer Submission Requirements section),
however here is the list of the annexes that are
required to submit a proposal (page 41 of the
RFP document): I. Technical Proposal, II.
Cost Proposal, III. Copy of registration or
incorporation in the public registry, or
equivalent document from the government
office where the offeror is registered, IV.
Copy of company tax registration, or
equivalent document, V. Annex 3 - Required
Certifications, VI. Annex 1 - Cover Letter. As
aresult, we have a total of six annexes. Could
you please clarify which information is
correct and what qualifies as annexes?

Answer: We are removing the limit on the
number of attachments. At the same time, we
draw your attention to the following:

1) According to “I.3. Offer Submission
Requirements”, we do not consider archived
documents and also do not consider links to

Ta HeoOXiMHUX 3acBigueHsb ([Jomatok 3). Bei
1HITI HeOOXiaHI JOKYMEHTH IPOITO3HIIii He
MaroTh CTaHIapTHOTO mabnony. Kpim Toro,
Oymb Jacka, 3BepHITHCS 10 po3airy 1.7 3HII.
[HCTpYKIii 3 MIATOTOBKH MPOTIO3MINI Ta
Honarok 2 «Bka3iBku mI0A0 pPO3POOKHU
¢inancoBoi npono3uuii ans CyOKOHTpakTy
3 (IKCOBAHOW IIIHOHO», SIKUH MIiCTUTh
KUJIbKa CTOPiHOK 1HCTPYKUi# 11010 TOTO, 10
HeOOX1IHO BKJIIOYNUTH bi o)
KOLITOPHCY/(hiHAHCOBOT MPOIO3HIIi.

Mwuranns lono Honarky 1 ta Jlomatky 3,
YU TIOBHHHI MU 3allOBHIOBAaTH X IUISXOM
penaryBaHHs Oe3nocepentbo PDF-daiinis,
YM ICHYIOTH aJbTEpHATUBHI IIAOJIOHM ISt
penaryBaHHs?

Binnmosins: Y  gomarkax go  3HII
3HAXOIATHCS MIa0IoHu v (hopmari Microsoft
Word minst cynposigaoro nucrta (Jomarok 1)
Ta HeoOXigHmXx 3acBimueHs (Jlomarox 3).
Jlns 3py9HOCTI MM PO3MICTIIIM 3a3HAYCHI
mabmonn y c¢opmari Bopn Ha pecypci
Prostir.ua.

3anutaHHsa: B iHCTpyKIli 3a3HaueHO, IO
«OdepeHT  TOmae  TMPOMO3ULIID B
eJIEKTPOHHIA ¢opmMi 3 He Oinmbiie, HIX 3
(TppoMa)  momaTkaMu  (MaKCHMAaTbHUI
po3mip — 5 MB) Ha ofvH JIMCT €NEKTPOHHOI
nomtu» (ctop. 9, po3nin 1.3. Bumoru mo
MOJTAaHHS TIPOTIO3MIIil), OMHAK OCh TEPEITiK
ONATKiB, $AKI HEOOXimHI I ITOJAaHHS
npono3utii (crop. 41 moxymenta RFP): 1.
Texniuna  mponosuiisi, II.  LliHoBa
npono3umist, III. Komis cBigoursa mpo
peectpartito abo BKITFOUCHHS bi(s)
JIepKaBHOTO peecTpy, abo eKBiBaJeHTHHUIH
JIOKYMEHT, BUIaHUH JIepKaBHOIO
YCTaHOBOIO, JI¢ 3apeecTPOBAaHUN OQEpeHT,
IV. Komis cBimourBa npo B3ATTS Ha
[MOJATKOBUI 00K abo €eKBIBaJIEHTHUM
nokyment, V. Jlomatok 3 - HeoOxigHi
ceprudikaru, VI.  Jomarox 1 -
CynpoBigauii JUCT. TakUM YHHOM, MH
MaEeMO 3arajioM IICTh JoAaTKiB. Um He
MoK O BH PO3'SICHUTH, siKa iHQOpMAITis €
MIPABIIIBLHOIO 1 [0 BBAYKAETHCS JTOIATKAMA?
BinnoBins: Mu 3HiMaemMo OOMEXEHHS II0
KiTbKkOCcTi  goparkiB. OmHOYacHO MU
3BEPTAEMO BAllly YBary Ha HACTYITHE:
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mail services for temporary storage of
documents.

2) The limit of the CEP mail service is 45 MB
(if all attachments together weigh more, such
an email will not be received). Your email
service may have smaller limits. For
example, the most popular Gmail has a limit
of 25 MB, and when this limit is exceeded,
Gmail automatically creates a temporary
storage archive and sends a link to the archive
instead of the documents themselves.

3.) If you send a very large number of files or
files with a large total size (for example, more
than 25 MB), there is a higher risk that such
an email will not be received and, depending
on your email service, you may not receive a
notification that the applicant did not receive
the email you sent.

4.) Therefore, we recommend using services
to reduce the volume of PDF documents and
services to combine individual pages of PDF
documents into composite documents.

Question: If we are applying for multiple
lots, do we need to submit separate letters for
each one?

Answer: If you mean the cover letter (Annex
1), then the answer is No. Only one cover
letter (Annex 1) should be submitted but it
should state which lots your company is
applying for. Separate technical proposals
and cost proposals are required per Iot.

For letters of support/commitment from
businesses, separate letters are needed for
each lot to demonstrate specific alignment
with the lot’s objectives. This does not
require that each enterprise providing support
be unique across all lots, as the same
businesses may express support for multiple
lots if relevant.

1) 3rimao 3 “I.3. Bumorm mo momaHHS
MPOMO3uIii”  MH  HE  PO3TIATAEMO
apxiBoBaHi  JOomaTkW 1  TakoX  HE
pO3MIAaEMO JIIHKM Ha TIOIITOBI CEpBiCi
THMYACOBOTO 30epiraHHs TOKyMECHTIB.

2) OomexenHs nomroBoro ceppicy KEVY -
45Mb (sKImio Bci AONATKH pa3oM BaKaTh
OinpIie, TakWii IMEWJI HE TPOXOIUTH).
2.Bami momrToBi cepBicH MOXYTh Maru
MEHIII JIIMITH. Hanpuxknan,
HainonyssapHimmid Gmail mae gimit B 25
MB, npu nepeBHIIeHHI IHOTO JTiMiTY Gmail
ABTOMaTHYHO CTBOPIOE apXiB TUMYACOBOTO
30epiraHHs Ta HAJACHWIA€E JIHK Ha apXiB
3aMICTh CAaMUX TIOKyMCHTIB.

3.) Sxmo BU HajCHIAETE OYXKE BEIHUKY
KUIBKICTh (amiB 4u Qainu i3 BEIUKUM
3aralbHAM 00'eMOM (Hampukiam OibIe
25MB), 30LIBIIYETBCS PHU3UK TOTO, IO
TaKWii iIMEWJ HE MPOWJIE Ta, 3aJIeKHO BiJ
BAIIIOTO ITOIITOBOTO CEPBICY BU MOXETE HE
OTPHMATH TMOBIJOMJICHHS TpPO Te, WIO0
3asiBHUK HE OTPUMAaB BiANpaBICHUN BaMu
iMein.

4.) Tomy paguMoO BUKOPHCTOBYBATH CEPBICH
Uit 3MeHIIeHHs o0'emy [1/1® noxymeHTiB
Ta cepBicu i 0O0'€NHAHHA OKpPEMHUX
cropinok IIJI®d-mokymeHTiB B 30ipHI
JIOKYMEHTH.

Iurannsa Skmo Mu mogaeMo 3asiBKy Ha
KiJIbKA JIOTIiB, YX MTOTPiOHO TIOJaBAaTH OKPEMI
JIACTH JIJI KOKHOTO 3 HUX?

Bigmosine: Slkmio B Maete Ha yBasi
cynpoBigauii muct (domatox 1), Tomi
BiAnoBigs, Hi. HeoOxigHo momaTw muie
onuH cynposinauii muct (Joxartok 1), ane B
HBOMY Ma€ OyTH 3a3HAYEHO, HA SKI JIOTH
[MOJA€ThCS Balla KOMmaHis. st KOKHOTO
JIOTY HEOOXiZHO MOJATH OKpeMi TexXHiuHi
MPOMO3UIIiT Ta MPOMO3HUIIii 00 BAPTOCTI.

[lomo aMCTIB MIATPUMKN/3000B'I3aHb Bij

HiATPUEMCTB, TO Uil KOXXHOTO  JIOTY
noTpibHi OKpeMmi JIUCTH, o6
POJIEMOHCTPYBAaTH KOHKPETHY

BIJIIOBIIHICTE HisAM JioTy. Ile He BuMarae,
mo0 KOXKHE TIAMPUEMCTBO, SIKE Halae
MiATPUMKY, OyJI0 YHIKaIbHUM JJISI BCIX
JIOTIB, OCKUIBKH OZHI ¥ Ti )X HiAMPHEMCTBA
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Question: Regarding Lot 2 - could you please
specify the type of the education institution
for collaboration required for this lot - e.g.,
university, VET college etc.? Or it can be any
education institution?

Answer: There are no specific restrictions on
the type of educational institution required
for Lot 2; it may be a university, VET college,
or other educational institution. However,
given that the lot focuses on preparing target
groups for in-demand jobs through training
programs with an emphasis on professional
and manual skills, collaboration with a
vocational or technical school may be
particularly well-suited for this initiative.
That said, universities or other institutions
could also be considered if they can
effectively support the objectives of this lot.

Question: Regarding Lot 2 - Is there a
specific timeline for the placing at least 100
trained individuals in primarily manual jobs?

Answer: Each project is divided into stages
within the RFP. Results, including the
employment indicator, are distributed
according to the individual characteristics of
the project. The deadline for the employment
indicator is June 30, 2025.

Question: In what period of time should
trained individuals be employed?

Answer: Offerors are expected to have
achieved 100% of the target employment rate
for each lot by June 30, 2025.

MOXXYTh HaJaBaTH MIATPUMKY IO KiTbKOM
JIOTaM, SIKIIO TIe JJOPEUHO.

Muranns Lono Jloty 2 - un He Moru 6 BU
YTOYHUTH THI HABYAJIBHOTO 3aKJIamy s
CHIBITpaIli, HEOOX1THOTO IS I[LOTO JIOTY -
HaNpHUKJIaA, YHIBEpCUTET, NpodeciiHo-
TEXHIYHUH KOJISIDK 1 T.1.7 Un 11e Moxke OyTH
OyIb-KWi HaBYATBHUH 3aKiIaz?
Binnosiab: He iCHye  KOHKPETHHX
oOMeXeHb MO0 THUIy HaBYAIHHOTO
3akyagy, HeooximgHoro mis JIoTy 2; 11e Moxe
OyTH yHiBepcHUTeT, npodeciiftHO-TeXHIYHUT
KOJIe[DK a0o IHINWIT HaBYAJILHUI 3aKjam.
Onnak, BpPaxOBYIOUH, 110 Jlot
30CEpPEeIKCHUH Ha IMiATOTOBI IIJTHOBUX
rpyn 1o 3arpeOyBaHux mnpodeciidi 3a
JIOTIOMOTOI0 ~ HAaBYAJNBHUX  TIporpam 3
aKIeHTOM Ha mnpodeciiiHi Ta poOiTHHYI
HAaBWUYKH, CHmiBOpansd 3 mnpodeciiiHo-
TEXHIYHUM HaBYAJIBHUM 3aKJIaJoM MOXKE
OyTH  HOIUIBHOIO IS IIi€l 1HII[IaTUBH.
Pazom 3 TuM, MOXHA TaKOX PO3IISHYTH
MOXKJIUBICTD CHIBIIpalli 3 yHiIBEpCUTETaMHU
abo IHIMMH yCTaHOBaMH, SIKIIO BOHH
MOXYTh €(DEKTHBHO ITiITPUMATH LiJT1 IIOTO
JIOTY.

MMuranna lomo Jloty 2 - UYm icHye
KOHKpETHUI rpadik mpareBnamTyBaHHI
mroHaimeriie 100 miAroToBiIeHUX OCIO Ha
MePEBAKHO POOITHUYI CIETaTFHOCTI?
BinnoBian: KokeH mpoeKT po3noaiIsIeThCs
Ha etamu B pamkax 3HII. BimmoeimHo mo
IHIUBITYyalbHUX OCOOMUBOCTEH TMPOEKTY
PO3MOAUIAIOTECS PE3YNIbTaTH, BKIIIOUHO 3
MTOKa3HUKOM MpaleBIaITyBaHHS.
Kinnesuit TEpMiH 3apaxoByBaHH:
MOKa3HUKa IO TpaleBiamTyBaHHio - 30
uepBHA 2025 poky.

3anutanns: [Iporsarom sKoro nepiomy dacy

MiATOTOBJICHI 0COOM  TOBHHHI  OyTH
npareBIamToBaHi ?
BignoBias: OuikyeTbcs, 1mo odepeHTH

3a0e3neuars mocsaraeHus 100% IiaboBOro
IIOKa3HUKa MpaIeBIaIITyBaHHS j3(0)
KoXHOMY 10Ty 10 30 uepBHs 2025.
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Question: The terms and conditions state that
examples of projects from before 2019
should be submitted. If the organization is
registered in 2021 and has large projects in its
portfolio, is it mandatory for the organization
to be registered before 2019?

Answer: There is no requirement that the
offeror's legal entity should be registered
before 2019. The requirement is to include
projects that took place after 2019 in the
portfolio. We also advise you to include the
most significant, relevant, and recent projects
in the list.

Question: What is the maximum amount of
one project within 1 lot?

Answer: The maximum amount of one lot is
UAH 9,430,000 (equivalent of USD 230,000
in UAH according to CEP current exchange
rate as of November 41.00).

Question: What is the limit on the requested
amount of funding per applicant?

Answer: The maximum price of one lot is
UAH 9,430,000 (equivalent to USD 230,000
in hryvnia according to CEP exchange rate
as of November 41.00). The maximum
amount per offeror is calculated by
multiplying the number of lots by the
maximum amount of one lot.

Question: Is there a price proposal form
available? Or should we use our own
structure?

Answer: Please refer to Annex 2 Guide to
Creating a Financial Proposal for a Fixed
Price Subcontract which consists of several
pages of guidance on what to include in the
cost/financial proposal as well as a sample
budget. There are templates for the cover
letter (Annex 1) and the required
certifications (Annex 3). All other required
proposal documents do not have a standard
template.

Question: B ymoBax 3a3HadeHO IO
MOTPiOHO TOAATH TPHUKIAAN TIPOEKTIB [0
2019 poxky. Opranizaris 3apeecTpoBaHa B
2021 i mae B cBoeMy HOPT(OIIO BEIHKI
MIPOEKTH, 9 OOOB'SI3KOBO abm opraHizarist
Oyna 3apeectpoBana 70 2019 poxky.
Binmosins: Bumorn momo peecrtpariii
opuauIHOi ocobu odepenra mo 2019 poxy
Hemae. € BUMOra 3a3Hayard B MopTgoItio
NpPOEKTH, AKi BinOymucs micns 2019 poky.
Takox MM paguMO BaM BKIIIOYATH [0
NepesIiKy caMi 3HauuMi, cami pejIeBaHTHI Ta
cami CBIXI IIPOEKTH.

3anuTanHa: fka MakcuMaiabHa CyMa
OJTHOTO TMPOEKTY B Mexkax 1 moty?
BinnoBins: MaxkcumanbHa cyma OIHOTO
mory 9,430,000 rpa (exBiBajent 230,000
nmonapiB B TpuBHi 3a KypcoM KEY cranom
Ha yuctonan 41.00).

3anuranHa: SlkuM € oOMEXeHHS II0
3amuTyBaHid cymi (iHaHCyBaHHS Ha
3asiBHUKA?

BinnmoBins: MakcumanpbHa CyMa OIHOTO
oty 9,430,000 rpa (exBiBajenTt 230,000
nonapiB B rpuBHi 3a Kypcom KEY cranom
Ha uctonan 41.00). MakcumansHa cyma Ha
OZIHOTO oepenra PO3paxoByeThCA
MHOXKEHHSAM KUTBKOCTI JIOTIiB Ha
MaKCHUMaJIbHy CyMy OHOTO JIOTY.

3anutanna: YUn HasBHUN OJaHK IIHOBOL
nporno3ulii? Yu HaM CITiJT BUKOPUCTOBYBATH
BJIACHY CTPYKTYpY?

BinnoBins: bynp sacka, 3BEpHITBCS 10
Honmatky 2 «BkasiBku mono po3poOku
¢inancoBoi npono3uuii ans CyOKOHTpakKTy
3 (IKCOBAaHOI IIIHOHO», SIKUH MIiCTUTh
KiJIbKa CTOPIHOK 3 IHCTPYKI[SMHU IIIOI0
TOTO, MO0 TOTPIOHO  BKJIIOYUTH  JIO
KOIITOPHCY BUTpaT/PiHAHCOBOT
MPOIO3MIIiI, a TaKOK 3pa30k Oromkery. €
mabonu cynposigHoro nucta (Jomarok 1)
Ta HeoOXimHuX 3acBigueHs (Jomarok 3). Bei
IHII HEOOXIiaHI ISl TOJaHHS IPOIO3MIIIT
JOKYMEHTH HE MalTh CTaHAapTHOTO
mra0ony.
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Question: A state vocational school can
apply for a grant. Vocational schools in the
general sense are all state educational
institutions and have the status of municipal
educational institutions. Can all vocational
schools apply, or does it have to be a private
institution?

Answer: State and municipal educational
institutions are not eligible to apply as
offerors under this RFP. However, private
vocational schools or private universities are
eligible to participate. For further details,
please refer to Section [.4, “Eligibility
Requirements.”

Question: Can the City Council or the
Department of the City Council be a partner?
Answer: There are no other restrictions on
partnerships  other than the general
restrictions mentioned in [.5. Source of
Funding, Authorized Geographic Code, and
Source and Origin, there are no restrictions.
Therefore, a city council or a city council
department can be a partner if they meet the
criteria for partnership in terms of the
substantive requirements of the lots. At the
same time, city councils or their departments
or municipal institutions cannot be recipients
of the CEP funding.

Question: Can a VET college apply only for
Lot 7 or all 8?

Answer: There are no formal restrictions on
the number of lots that one offeror can apply
for. However, we do not accept offers from
state and municipal vocational schools. We
also advise offerors to carefully analyze the
requirements of the lots and compare them
with  their specialization, experience,
capabilities, etc.

Question: Did we understand correctly that if
the amount of one lot is 230 thousand dollars,
the maximum project budget can be, for
example, 210 thousand dollars?

Answer: Yes, that's right. The value of the lot
can be any according to the proposed
technical offer up to UAH 9,430,000 (USD

3anutannsa: JlepkaBHuit mpodeciiiHo-
TEeXHIYHUM HaBYANbHUN 3aKjax MOXe
nofaBati 3asiBKy Ha rpadT. [ITH3 B
3arajJlbHOMYy pO3yMiHHI BCl  JepkKaBHI
3aKIagd  OCBITM Ta MalOTh  CTaTyc
KOMYHAIIbHUX 3aKJIaJiB OCBITH. Ul MOXYTh
Bci [ITH3 nmonaBatu 3as1BKy, ui 11e Ma€ OyTH
MIPUBATHUMA CTATyC 3aKiIamy?

Binmosins: JlepkaBHi Ta KOMYHalbHI
HABYAJbHI 3aKJIagd HE MOXYTh IIOJaBaTH
3asBKH K YYACHUKH KOHKYPCY BiATIOBITHO
no mieoro 3HII. IIpote mpusarai ITTH3 abo
MPHUBATHI yHIBEPCUTETH MAaKOTh IIPaBO
Oparu ydacTs. J[ns oTpuMaHHS TOXATKOBOL
iHpopmanii 3BepHiIThC g0 posainy 1.4
«Bumoru BiAMoOBiAHOCTI».

3anutannsa: Yn Moxke OyTH TapTHEPOM
Micbka pana un enapramentr MP?
BigmoBins: [Hmmx oOMexeHb  1IONO
MAPTHEPCTB, OKPIM 3arajibHUX OOMEXCHBD,
3a3HadeHuX B 1.5. “J>keperno (iHaHCYBaHHS,
JIO3BOJICHH TeorpadiyHuil KoJ, IKEPEIIo
Ta TOXOMXEHHS’, Hemae. ToMy Mickka paja
gyu gemaprameHT MP  MoXyTh  OyTH
MapTHEPaMH, SIKIIIO BIAIIOBiAAXOTH
KpUTEpisSIM TapTHEPCTBA IO CYTi BUMOT
moriB. Ilpm 1pOMy, MICBKI pagul 49d iX
JleTapTaMeHTH a00 KOMYHaJIbHI YCTaHOBH
HE MOXYTh OyTH OTpUMyBa4aMH KOIITiB
KEYV.

3anutannsa: [ITH3 wmoxe mnomaBatucs
numie Ha Jlot 7, un Bci 87

BinnoBins: ®opManbHUX 00MEXESHB IIOIO
KIJIBKOCTI JIOTIB, Ha $KI MOJKE IOJATHCS
omuH odepeHt, Hemae. l[Ipore mm He
MPUIMAaEMO MPOTO3MIIIT BiJl JepKaBHUX Ta
komyHanpHuX [ITH3. Takox pamumo
ojepeHTaM YBaXXHO aHATI3yBaTd BUMOTH
JIOTIB Ta CHIBCTABIATH IX 31 CBOEIO
cIieliai3aii€ero, J0CBII0M, MOKINBOCTIMH
TOIIIO.

3anuranaa: Yu BipHO MU 3p0o3yMinH, IO,
SIKIIO cyMa OAHOTO 0Ty 230 THC. 107apiB,
TO MaKCUMAIBHHK 00CST OIOIKETY IIPOEKTY
Moxe OyTH, Hanpukiaz, 210 Tuc. nonapis?
Bignosias: BapricTs 10Ty MOXe OyTH Oynb
SKOIO  BIJMOBITHO [0 3alPOIIOHOBAHOI
TEXHIYHOI TIPOTMO3WII B [diama3oHi M0
9,430,000 rpH (230,000 gonapiB B TpUBHI 3a
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230,000 in UAH according to the CEP rate as
of November 41.00)

Question: Does the applicant have to have
valid memorandums of cooperation with
businesses at the time of application, or can
this be done during the project
implementation?

Answer: Please see the answer to question
#2.

Question: What codes or keys are required to
apply (UEL DUNE, NAICS, SIC, etc.)?
Answer: These codes are not required at the
time of submission of the proposal. The codes
are required before a subcontract is awarded.
For the NAICS Code, organizations can state
541990. For the UEI number, organizations
must register to obtain a number, please refer
to Annex 4 UEI and SAM Registration
Guidance for more information. To ascertain
your organization’s SIC code, visit the
NAICS to SIC crosswalk website, enter the
NAICS code and then you will see a list of
SIC codes and titles to choose from based on
the services that your organization provides.

Question: If all members of the project team
are Ukrainian citizens, is insurance required
and in what form? Should we include
insurance in the project budget?

Answer: Yes, insurance is required
regardless of the nationality of the project
team. Offerors should confirm in their
proposal that any workers or participants are
covered by a local workers compensation
insurance plan. If the workers are not covered
by a plan in Ukraine, then Offerors will need
to obtain a Defense Base Act (DBA)
insurance plan. The cost of DBA insurance is
billable and will be reimbursed.

BHyTpimmHIM Kypcom KEY cranom Ha
muctomazn 41.00)

3anuranaa: Yu marote OyTu y 3asBHHUKA
YUHHI MEMOpPAaHIYMH TIPO CIIBIIPAIO 3
Oi3HecaMu BKE€ HA MOMEHT I10/1adi 3asiBKH,
YH 1€ MOXJINBO 3pOOHTH i1 Yac peaizamii
MPOEKTY?

BinnoBinb: byns macka, o3HaiiomMTech i3
BIAIOBIAAIO HA IUTAHHT Ne2.

BinnoBine: SIki komy 9u KITFOUYi HEOOXiTHI
s momadi 3asBku (UEI, DUNE, NAICS,
SICit n.)?

BianmoBins: Ha MoMeHT momadi mpormo3wuiii
3razaHi kogu He moTpioHi. Komn HeoOximH1
nepes yKiajaeHHsaM cyomniapsay. s xomy

NAICS opranizamii MOXyTb BKa3aTh
541990. Ilo6 otrpumar Homep UEIL
opravizamii TOBHHHI 3apeecTpyBaTHCA,

Oynp nacka, 3BepHiTbca A0 Jomatky 4
«IHcTpykiis 3 peectparttii UEI Ta Ha pecypci
SAM» anga  OTpUMaHHS  J1OJAaTKOBOL
inpopmanii. 1{o6 BuzHauntu xoxm SIC
BaIllOi Oprasizaifii, BiABimaiTe BeO-calT
nepexony Bix NAICS g0 SIC, BBemiTh KOJ
NAICS, micnst 4oro BH moOayuTe CIHCOK
komiB i Ha3B SIC Ha BUOip, BUXOAIYH 3
TTOCIIYT, sIKi Ha/Ta€ Balia OpraHi3alfis.

3anutanHa: B pasi, skmo Bci  wieH
KOMaH]IH peamizarii MIPOEKTY €
rpoMazsHaMyd ~ YKpaiHM, YU TOTpiOHE

CTpaxyBaHHSI 1 B sikoMy BUIVIsLII? Yu Maemo
MU BpPaxOBYBaTH CTPaxyBaHHS y OIOMKeTi

MPOEKTY?
Bignosianb Tak, CTpaxyBaHHS €
000B'SI3KOBUM He3aJIe)KHO BiX

HaIlIOHATHHOCT] WICHIB KOMAaHIH IIPOCKTY.
OdepeHTr MOBUHHI MIATBEPAMTH Y CBOIH
OpOMO3ullii, IO BCi MpauiBHUKKA abo
YYaCHUKH OXOIUICHI MICIEBUM IUIAHOM
CTpaxyBaHHS BiJ HEIIACHUX BHUIAJAKIB Ha
BUPOOHUNTBI. SIKIIO TNpamiBHUKA  HE
3acTpaxoBaHi B YKpaiHi, opepeHTH TOBUHHI
OyayTh oTpuMaru crpaxyBanHs DBA, sika €
TUIATHOIO 1 OyZie BiAIIKOIOBAHA.
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Question: What is the procedure for
receiving funds (number of tranches or
refinancing)?

Answer: The exact answer will depend
on the type of subcontract awarded. If a
fixed price subcontract (FPSC) is
awarded, then it will be deliverable based
with costs tied to each deliverable. A
subcontractor  will need  submit
deliverables for approval and payments
will be processed thereafter. The funds
are expected to be disbursed in tranches
according to the KPI plan agreed by the
parties. The number of tranches will be
determined through negotiations in
accordance with the lot logic, the KPI
plan and other important factors.

Question: Our team had the following
questions:

Lot 2 involves submission of applications
from industry business associations or
cluster organizations, especially in
industries whose activities are related to
economic recovery.

Can an association that works with
retailers apply, and will this industry be
considered a priority for recovery? In
your presentation, the field of services is
indicated among the industries. Please
clarify if this includes retail?

Lot 8 aims to create long-term, part-time
employment and employment
opportunities for university students
within their majors, with a focus on
engineering majors, construction,
manufacturing and services. This
initiative ~ brings  together  higher
education institutions and industry,
giving companies the opportunity to hire
students for in-demand jobs.

Can an industry partnership in the field of
audit services and consulting participate
in this lot?

3anurannsa: fka mponenypa OTpUMAaHHS
KOIIITIB (KUTBKICTH TpaHIIIIB qu
pedinancyBanus)?

Binnosins: TouHa BinmoBimp 3aiexaTuMe Bix
TUMy CyOKOHTparkTy. SIKmo yKiagaeTscs
CcyOKOHTpaKT i3 ¢ikcoBanoro ninow (FPSC), To
BiH 0a3yBaTHMEThHCS Ha PE3yNIBTaTax, a BUTPATH
OyIyTh TpPHUB'S3aHI JO KOKHOTO PE3yJIbTaTy.
CyOmigpsHuK  MOBUHEH oyze HoJaTH
pe3yapTaTH Ha 3aTBEpPIPKEHHS, TICIA YOro
OymyTh MpoBeneHi miarexi.OpieHTOBHO, KOIITH
OyIyTh BUIIAUyBaTHCS TPAHIIIAMH BiIIOBITHO
bi (o) MOTO/KEHOT0 CTOpOHAMU TUTaHy
nocsraenHs: KIII. Kinbkicte TpaHmiB Oyne
BH3HAYEHA IUISIXOM [IEPETOBOPIB BiAIOBIIHO 10
noriku Joty, wiany gocsraeHas KIII Ta iHmmx
BXJIMBHX (DaKkTOPIB.

3anuranua: Y Hac i3 KOMaHI0I0 BUHHKIIM TaKl
3alMTaHHS:

Jlor 2 nmnepenbayae TmOMAHHSA 3asABOK BiJ
rajgy3eBux Oi3Hec-acomiamiii abo KilacTepHHX
oprasizaiiiii, 0COOJUBO y Trayly3sx, AiSUIbHICTh
SKHX TOB'SI3aHA 3 BITHOBICHHIM CKOHOMIKH.

Uu MoyKe MmoJaBaTUCs acolliallis, 1110 Mpaloe 3
puteiisiepamu, 4 Oyzie I rajgy3b BBaXKaTHCS
NPIOPUTETHOIO AJsl BiOHOBIEHHS? Y Barmiit
mpe3eHTalii cepen rainy3eil BkazaHo cdepy
MOCTYT. YTOYHITh, OyIb JIaCKa YW BKJIOYAE IIE
putein?

Jor 8 copsamoBaHMii Ha  CTBOpPEHHSA
JIOBTOCTPOKOBOi, 4YacTKOBOi 3alHATOCTI Ta
MO>KJTMBOCTEHN MIpaleBIalTyBaHHS JUIs

CTYIIEHTIB YHIBEPCUTETIB y MeXaX IXHbOI
CHEUiaTbHOCTI, 3 MPIOPUTETOM Ha iHXKEHEPHI
CIEIIAJIbHOCTI, Oy/IiIBHUIITBO, BUPOOHUIITBO Ta
cthepy mocnyr. Llg imimiaruBa 00'eqHye BHII
HaBYaJbHI  3aKiagd Ta  TPOMHUCIOBICTB,
HAJAO4Yd KOMIIAHIAM MOXJIMBICTH HaliMaTH
CTYZIEHTIB Ha 3aTpeOyBaHi pobodi MicIIs.

Uu Moke y IbOMY JIOTI OpaTu y4acTh TaTy3eBe
MapTHEPCTBO Y cepi ayTUTOPCHKUX MOCIYT Ta
KOHCAJITHUHTY?
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Answer: Associations working in the
retail sector may apply for Lot 2.
However, please note that the selection
process will be competitive, and we will
prioritize proposals that align most
closely with the RFP’s general objectives
and Lot 2's specific focus on industries
driving economic recovery. While
services are included as a priority sector,
the primary focus remains on manual jobs
and industries essential for economic
recovery. We encourage you to apply if
you believe your proposal aligns with
these objectives.

Industry partnerships in fields such as
audit services and consulting may apply
for Lot 8. However, the selection process
will be highly competitive, and we will
prioritize proposals that best support the
RFP’s overall goals, with a specific
emphasis on manual and high-demand

jobs in sectors like engineering,
construction, manufacturing, and
services that directly contribute to

economic recovery. If your proposal

BinnmoBins: Acorriariii, o Ipamro0Th ¥ CEKTOPI
po3IpiOHOI  TOPriBii, MOXYTh IOAABATH
nporo3umii Ha Jlor 2. Ommak, Oynb Jlacka,
3BEpHITH yBary, Mo IIpolec Bimdbopy Oyme
KOHKYPEHTHUM, 1 MH HaJAaMo TMpPIOpPHUTET
MIPOMO3UIIISIM, SKi HAHOUIBINE BiJNOBINAIOTH
aranpHuM mitsiM - 3HII Ta  KoHKpeTHOMY
tdokycy Jloty 2 Ha ramy3sx, IO CHpHUSIOTH
€KOHOMIYHOMY BiJHOBJIEHHIO. Xoda cdepa
MOCTYT BKJIIOYEHA JIO MPIOPUTETHHX CEKTOPIB,
OCHOBHA yBara MpHIUIAETbCs (i3WUHIA Tpari
Ta Taly3sM, BKJIMBUM [UIS  BiJHOBJICHHS
EeKOHOMIKH. MH 3a0X04yeMO Bac IOJABATH
3asBKH, SKIIO BH BBaXaeTe, IO Baa
TIPOTIO3HIIisl BiATIOBITA€ MM ITiJISIM.

l'amy3eBi mapTHepcTBa B TakuX Tally3sX, SK
ayJUTOPCHKI MOCIYTH Ta KOHCAITHHT MOXYTb
nogasary nponosutii Ha Jlot 8. OxHak nporec
BiOOpy Oyne Iyke KOHKYpEHTHHM, 1 MH
Ha/IaMO MIPIOPUTET MPOMO3HUIIISIM, K1 HalKpaIle
BiAMOBIZArOTh 3aranpHuM IiasMm  3SHII, 3
0COOIUBUM AKIIEHTOM Ha poOiTHIYI
CTEIIAIbHOCTI Ta BUCOKHUM IOIMMUTOM Yy TaKHUX
rany3sx, sk MaluHOOyIyBaHHS, OyAiBHUIITBO,
BUPOOHUIITBO Ta TOCTYTH, 0 Oe3MmocepeaHbo

aligns with these objectives, we
encourage you to submit it for
consideration.

Section 2: Questions received during proposal

CIIPUSAIOTH €EKOHOMIYHOMY BiHOBJICHHIO. SIKIIIO
Ballla MPOIO3UIlis BiANOBITAE UM IUISIM, MU
320XOYYEMO Bac

nojgard 1ii Ha PO3MNIAL

Posnin 2: [Iutaddsi, oTprMaHi IIijg yac

conference A on November 7, 2024

Question: Can you advise whether all KPIs
specified in the lot should be achieved? Or is
this the minimum, and more is required
Answer: We expect at least the achievement
of all KPIs specified within the lots.

Question: For the first lot - if there is already
an existing HR hub, can they apply? & Or
does it have to be completely new?

Answer: From the context, we understand
that the question refers to Lot 1. The main
objective of Lot 1 is to create a community
that will meet the qualitative and quantitative

koH(pepenmii A 7 mucromaga 2024 poky

3anutanns: [ligkaxiTe, Oyab J1acka, 9u BCi
KPIs, mo 3a3HadeHi B JOTI MamTh OyTH
JocarHeHHi? Yu me MiHiMyM, HOTpPiOHO
OibIIe?

BigmoBins: Mu ouikyemo mioHafiMeHIIe
JIOCSTHEHHS BCIX 3a3HAUCHUX B paMKax
sotiB KPI.

3anurTanns: [1o nepmomy 0Ty - SIKIIO BKE
€ icuytounii HR-xab, To BOHM MOXYTh
momaBatuck? £ Ym mae OyTH MOBHICTIO
HOBEHBKHI1?

BigmoBins: 13 koHTEKCTy MH poO3yMiemo,
o nuTaHHA cTtocyerbes  Jloty 1.
OcHoBHotO 3amadero Jloty 1 € cTBOpeHHS
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characteristics specified in the description of
Lot 1. There are no restrictions on new or
existing platforms.

Question: A few months ago, we applied for
a grant from USAID AGRI Ukraine to train
employees for the logistics sector. We were
denied without explaining the reason for the
denial, although we have a perfect training
program for various workers in the field and
three years of experience, having trained
more than 1000 specialists.

Can we get advice on filling out the grant
application? Perhaps we filled out the
previous one incorrectly? We do not want to
miss this opportunity to work with you.

Answer: This RFP is not a grant program but
a tender for the procurement of services to
achieve certain KPIs. Unfortunately, we
cannot provide feedback on your application
under another USAID program. Also, during
the selection phase, we cannot provide advice
and counsel on how to prepare a proposal for
this RFP.

Question: Insurance. How and why is it
mandatory?

Answer: CEP is USAID program and
worker’s compensation is required for work
under contracts that are directly funded by the
U.S. government. Offerors should confirm in
their proposal that any workers or
participants are covered by a local workers
compensation insurance plan. If the workers
are not covered by a plan in Ukraine, then
Offerors will need to obtain Defense Base Act
(DBA) insurance. The cost of DBA insurance
is billable and will be reimbursed.

CIIITLHOTH, SIKa OyJe BiAIOBITATH SKICHUM
Ta KUIBKICHUIM XapakTepUCTHUKaM, IO
3a3HaueHi B onuci Jloty 1. OOMexeHb moao
HOBHUX YH iCHYIOUHX TuIaTGopM HEMae.

3anurannsa: Kinpka MicsamiB ToMy MH
nofaBayucss Ha rpant Bigx USAID AI'PI
VYkpaina i1 HaBYAHHS TPAMIBHUKIB IS
chepu norictuku. Ham Oyino BiIMOBIEHO
0e3 MosSICHEHHS IPUYMHY BiTMOBH, X04a MU
Ma€EMO JIOCKOHAJIy TMporpaMy HaBUaHHS
PI3HUX MpAIiBHUKIB cepu Ta TPUPIUHUH
JIOCBI, HABYUIIHA OLIbIIIE 1000
CIIEIaITICTIB.

Un MO’keMO OTPUMATH KOHCYIBTAIIIO 00
3aIMOBHEHHS TPAHTOBOI 3asBKU? MOXIIHBO,
MU HETIPaBUIILHO 3alOBHIIIN TTONEPEIHIO?
He xouemMo BTparuty 110 MOXKJIMBICTH IS
CITIBTIpAIIi 3 BAMH.

Binnosins: Ileit 3HII He € rpanToBOIO
MPOrpamMor0, a € TEHAEPOM Ha 3aKyMiBIIO
mociyr i3 mocsrHeHHs meBHHX KIII. Ha
Kanb, MU HE MOXXEMO HaJaTH 3BOPOTHIl
3B'I30K IO Balliil 3asBIli B paMKax iHIIOT
nporpamu  USAID. Takox, Ha erami
BiIOOPY MM HE MOXEMO HaJaBaTH
KOHCYJIbTaIlil Ta Topaau Jis (GopMmyBaHHS
npono3uiii Ha e 3HII.

3anuranns: CrpaxyBaHHsA. SIK 1 11 yoro
000B's13K0BE?

BinnoBins: KEY € nporpamoro USAID, i
CTpaxyBaHHS IPAIliBHUKIB € 000B'SI3KOBHM
JUTS. BUKOHAHHS POOIT 32 KOHTPAaKTaMH, SIKi
Oe3nocepeiHbO  (DIHAHCYIOTBCS — YPSAAOM
CIIA. OdepeHTr MOBUHHI MIATBEPAUTH Y
CBOiii IPOIMO3MLii, 0 BCi MPaLiBHUKH 200
YYACHHKHM OXOIUICHI MICLEBUM IUIaHOM
CTpaxyBaHHs MpaIiBHUKIB. Sxmro
NpaliBHUKK HE 3acTpaxoBaHi B YKpaiHi, TO
odepeHTH TOBHHHI OyIyTh OTpUMAarTH
CTpaxyBaHHs BINMOBITHO JO 3akOHY MpO
cTtpaxyBanHs  rpomaasH  CHIA,  sxi
BUDKIDKAIOTh Ha POOOTY 3a MeXi KpaiHu
(DBA). CrpaxyBanas DBA € miatHuM i
Oy/ie BIAIIKOIOBAaHO.
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Question: How do you see the interaction
with other lots?

Answer: We recommend that offerrors
cooperate  within different lots (e.g.,
interaction between lots 1, 3 and 6). Well-
planned interaction between lots can enhance
the effect of each individual lot and allow for
more efficient implementation of the Iots.
However, interconnection between lots is not
a mandatory requirement of the RFP and does
not have a decisive impact.

It is also up to the offerors to analyze the
possible interactions between the lots and
given the specifics of each particular idea for
the proposal, we expect that different
offerrors may propose different options for
interactions between the lots.

Question: Do migrants belong to vulnerable
groups?

Answer: Within the framework of this RFP,
our priority target groups are veterans,
persons with disabilities, internally displaced
persons, women, and youth. However,
migrants are not excluded and may be
included in activities if relevant to the project
objectives.

Question: Lot 6 refers to different vulnerable
categories, while the KPI is only about
veterans. Please explain.

Answer: For further clarification, other
paragraphs of the description of this lot refer
to IDPs, veterans, people with disabilities,
and other vulnerable groups. Therefore, not
only veterans, but also representatives of all
the above-mentioned groups will be accepted
to KPI.

Question: Good afternoon! 1 have two
technical questions, if I may:

1. Our cluster is currently implementing a
grant project with the support of your
program, the Export Alliances project. Do we
technically have the opportunity to apply for
a lot in this project?

3anuTanHa: Sk BOavaeTbcs B3aeMOIISA 3
IHIIIAMH JTOTaM#?

BignoBias: Mu pexoMeHIyeMO CITiBITPAIo
ojepeHTIB y paMKax pIi3HHX JIOTIiB
(manpwuxiram, B3aeMomist Mk Jjotamu 1, 3 ta
6). SIkiCHO CIUTaHOBaHA B3aEMOIISI MiX
JOTaMH MOXE MiACHINTH e(eKT BiX
KOXXHOTO OKPEMOTo JIOTy Ta HaTH 3MOTy
011 eheKTUBHO peanizyBaru J1oTu. [Ipote
B3a€MOJIisl MIX JIOTaMU HE € 000B'S3KOBOIO
Bumorotro 3HII Ta He Mae BHpIMIAILHOTO
BILIHBY.

Takok odepeHTH MaTh CaMOCTIHHO
aHaJi3yBaTH MOXJIUBY B3a€EMOMII0 MiX
JIOTaMH 1 BPaxoBYIOYH CHEIH(iKy KOXKHOT
KOHKpPETHOI 1imei [uid mpomo3uuii, MH
OYiKyeMO, IO Pi3HI O(pepeHTH MOXKYTh
MIPOIIOHYBATHU Pi3HI BapiaHTH B3aEMOJIT MixkK
JIOTaMH.

3anutanaa: Uu BiTHOCATHCS MITPaHTH IO
Bpa3JIMBUX TPYIT?

BinnmoBins: B pamkax mporo 3HII
MPIOPUTETHUMHU IIJTLOBUMH TpyHaMu €
BETEpaHU, JIFOMU 3 1HBaJII IHICTIO,
BHYTPIIIHBO TMEePEMIITICHI 0COOH, KIHKH Ta
MOJIONIb. OnHax, MIrpaHTH HE
BUKITIOYAIOTHECSA 1 MOXKYTh Opartu y4yacTb y
3ax0fax, KO 1€ BIANOBIOAE IUIAM
MIPOCKTY.

3anutannsa: Jlor 6 crocyeTbes pi3HUX
BpasnuBux Kareropiii, a KIIE Ttineku mpo
BeTepaHiB. [10SICHITS.

BinmoBiab: _JIud Kpamioro po3yMiHHS: B
IHIIMX a03a1ax OMucy IbOTO JOTY MOBA HIe

npo BIIO, BerepaniB, unomed 3
IHBaJIITHICTIO, 1HII ~ BpasiuBI  TPyIH
Hacenenss. Tomy B KIII OynyTs 3apaxoBaHi
HE JIMILIE BETEpaHH, a MPEIACTaBHUKH BCiX
3a3HaYEHMX BUILE I'PYI HACEJICHHS.

3anutannsa: [oOpuwit nenn! Maio nBa
TEXHIYHUX MUTaHHS, KO T03BOJIHTE!

1. Ham xmactep Hapa3i peami3oBye
TPAaHTOBHM TMPOEKT 3a MIATPUMKH BaIoi
nporpamu, npoekt “ExcrnopTi anesHCH”.
Un MaeMO MU TEXHIYHYy MOXJIHMBICTh
MOJTaBaTUCS Ha JIOT ¥ I[bOMY IIPOEKTI?
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2. We have been working on workforce
solutions for a long time and have several
ready-made projects in cooperation with the
Department of Education and several
vocational schools. Could our proposal be
considered if it partially includes the
establishment of a training center
(renovation, purchase of equipment)? And, if
so, would it be better if the purchased items
went to the balance sheet of the college or to
the balance sheet of the cluster? Thank you!

Answer:

1. There is no prohibition on the
implementation of several projects at the
same time.

2. Within the framework of this RFP, we
expect to receive technical proposals and
solutions to achieve the KPIs in the most
efficient way. CEP cannot finance repairs and
construction. Also, under the current time and
organizational constraints of this RFP, the
purchase of equipment is not feasible.

Question: Hello. Which lot is suitable for
Business and Institution of Professional Pre-

Higher Education?

Answer: Please see the answer to the
previous question (second part of the
question).

Question: Is it necessary to confirm the
formed budget, if so, in what form?

Answer: You can provide the budget in any
form or use the two types of templates
provided by us. Please refer to RFP Section
1.7. Instructions for the preparation of the
Proposal and Annex 2 Guide to Creating a
Financial Proposal for a Fixed Price
Subcontract which consists of several pages
of guidance on what to include in the
cost/financial proposal.

Question: Do we understand correctly that in
case all our specialists are Ukrainian

2. Mwum yxe [aBHO TIPaIfOEMO Hax
pIIIIEHHSAMH Yy THTaHHI PoOOYOi CHUIHM Ta
MaeMO JEKUJIbKa TOTOBHX IIPOEKTIB Yy
cmiBpamni 3 JlemapTaMeHTOM OCBITH Ta
KiUTbKOMa mpodeciiHnMu yauaumamu. Yu
MOXe OyTH PO3INIAHYTa Halla MPOIO3HLIis,
SIKIIO YacTKOBO BOHA BKJIIOYae B cebe
CTBOpPEHHS TPEHIHIOBOTO IEHTPY (PEMOHT,
3aKkyniBis obnaaHaHHg)? I, AKmo Tak, To
Kpame, 1100 3aKyIUleHI pedi MilulM Ha
OayaHc KOJIeKYy 4M Ha OallaHC KjacTepy?
Hsaxyro!

Binnosinnb:

1. 3abopoHm Ha peamizaIlifo OIHOYACHO
JIEKUTBKOX TTPOEKTIB HEMAE.

2. B pamxkax uporo 3HII mu po3paxoByeMo
OTPUMATH TEXHIYHI IPOIMO3MIIIT Ta PillICHHS
IS Halie(peKTUBHIIITOTO INOCSTHEHHS
noctaBiaeHux KIII. KEY ©He wmoxe
(dinaHcyBaTH BUTpaTd Ha PEMOHTH Ta
OyaiBHUITBO. TakoX, B yMOBaX HasBHUX
YacoOBHX Ta OpraHizaliiHUX OOMEXEHb
rporo 3HII 3akymiBist obnamHaHHS € Mallo
JIOIILILHOIO.

3anutannsa: JloOporo mHSA, a SKHHA JIOT
migxoauth mmif bisHec Ta 3akmam daxoBoi
MIEPEIBUIIOT OCBITH?
BinnoBins: O3znHaiiomTech, Oymb jacka, i3
BIJIMTOBIJIIO HA MOTIEPETHE TUTAHHS (IpyTa
YaCTHHA BiJIOBII).

3anutanusa: Uu moTpiOHO MiITBEPIHKYBATH
copMoBaHMH OIOKET, AKIIO TaK TO B
SIKOMY BHTJISII?

BinmoBinb: bromker MoHa HamaTH vy
JOBUIBHIKA (hopMi a00 BUKOPHCTATH HaJaHI
HaMM I1a0JOHW OBOX THMIB. Bynp nacka,
3BepHiThes 10 Posniny 1.7 3HIIL. Inctpykuii
3 MATOTOBKHM TMpomosmiii Ta Jomarok 2
BkaziBku 1momo  po3poOku  (hiHaHCOBOT
nporo3unii s CyOkoHTpakty 3
(hiKCOBAHOIO IIHOKO, IKHI MiCTUTh ACKLIbKa
CTOPIHOK 3 IHCTPYKI[SIMM IIOAO TOTO, IO
HOTpiOHO BKJIFOYUTH 10
KOIITOPUCY/(iHAHCOBOT MPOTIO3HUIII.

3anutanasa: Yu npaBUILHO MU PO3YMIEMO,
110 Y BUMAJIKY, KOJIM BCi HaIlli CIICHIaiCTH €
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nationals and work with us on the basis of
commercial contracts, the provision of

Section I.11 Insurance and Services is not
applicable?
Answer: Regarding the  mandatory

insurance, the RFP contains the following
provision: “This clause will not apply if all
employees who would perform work under a
subcontract are Ukrainian nationals and are
all covered under a valid local workers'
compensation system.” Offerors should
confirm in their proposal that any workers or
participants are covered by a local workers
compensation insurance plan. If the workers
are not covered by a plan in Ukraine, then
Offerors will need to obtain a Defense Base
Act (DBA) insurance plan. The cost of DBA
insurance is billable and will be reimbursed.

Question: We are creating a Nation of
Engineers, we already have 700 graduates in
the field of drone and Al engineering.

40% of our students are veterans, 10% are
university students. Question: We can
provide only basic junior level skills in our
training courses in 6 months. Is this enough?
If employers agree.

Answer: An important factor is the
requirements of companies to the level of
skills and employment of participants in
potential training programs.

Question: Sorry, I might have missed it - if 2
organizations want to apply in partnership,
how should it be done de jure?

Answer: Offerors may submit their proposals
as members of a partnership with other
companies or organizations. In such cases,
the subcontract will be awarded to the lead
company in the partnership. The lead
company shall be responsible for complying
with all terms and conditions of the
subcontract and for entering into all
partnership agreements, including division of
labor, invoicing, etc., with the other
company(s). It is not necessary to register
such a partnership in any legal manner, but
the different organizations should be ready to

rpoMajzssHaMH YKpaiHu 1 CHIiBIIPAITiOOTh 3
HaMH Ha ITiJICTaBi TOCTIOAAPCHKO- PABOBUX
JOTOBOpiB, moJokeHHA po3niny [.11
CtpaxyBaHHS Ta IIOCIYTH HE 3aCTOCOBHE?

Bignoginsb: I10/10 000B'A3K0BO
CTpaxyBaHHs - B yMOBaxX TEHIEpa BKa3aHa
ymoBa: «Lle monoskeHHs He 3aCTOCOBY€THCA,
SKIIO BC1 TIPAI[iBHUKH, K1 BUKOHYBaTUMYTh
poOoTy 3a CyOKOHTPAKTOM, € TPOMaJITHAMU
VKpaiHu 1 Ha HUX MOIIUPIOETHCS YUHHE
MiCIIeBE 3aKOHOAABCTBO PO OTLIATY Mpalli».
OdepeHTr MOBHHHI MiATBEPIUTH y CBOIH
OpOMO3ullii, IO BCi MpauiBHUKKA abo
YYACHHKH OXOIUICHI MICIEBUM IUIAHOM
CTpaxyBaHHS BiJ HEIIACHUX BHUIAJKIB Ha
BUPOOHUNTBI. SIKIIO TNpamiBHUKH HE
3acTpaxoBaHi B YKpaiHi, opepeHTH OBUHHI
OyayTh oTpuMaru crpaxyBaHHsa DBA, sike €

IUTATHUM, 1  WOro  BapTicTh  Oyme
BIIIIIKOIOBAHA.
3anutannsa: Mwu crBOproemo  Harriro

ImxenepiB, maemo Bxe 700 BUIYCKHUKIB y
cdepi imxeHepii apoHis, Al

¥V nac 40% yuniB Betepanu, 10% crynentu
yHiBepcuTeTiB. [IuTanHs: MU 3a 6 MicAIIB
MOXXEMO HaJaTh CBOIMH HaBYAJILHUMH
KypcaMHd TUIbKH 0a30BI HABHUYKH JKYHIOP
neBema. Ym wme gocratapo?  SIKmio
poOoTonasIli 3roHi.

Binnosins: BaxxnuBum pakTopom € BUMOTH
KOMITaHI 10 pIiBHA HABUYOK Ta HalmMy
YYaCHUKIB  TOTCHIIHHUX  HaBYAIBHUX
mporpam.

3anutannsa: Bubaute, st MOXKE ITPOITYCTHIIA
— SKIO 2 opraHizamii XO4yTh MTOIaTUCh B
NapTHEPCTBI, TO Je-Iope sK Le Mae
BinOyBaTuch?

Bignosiab: OdepeHTH MOXYTh IOIaBATH
CBOT IPOTO3HIIIi K YYaCHUKH TTapTHEPCTBA
3 IHITMMH KOMIIaHisIMKA a00 OpraHizalisiMH.
YV Takmx BuUNaAKax CyOKOHTpakT Oyze
MPUCYIDKEHO  TIPOBIMHIM  KOMMaHIi y
naptaepcTBi. [IpoBimHa kommaHis Hece
BIJIMIOBIIAJBHICTh 3@ JOTPUMAaHHS BCIX
YMOB CYOKOHTPAkKTy Ta YKJIaJIeHHS BCIX
MapTHEPCHKHUX YTOM, 30KpeMa PO PO3MOALT
npami, BUCTABICHHS paxyHKiB TOLIO, 3
IHIITOFO  KOMTIaHi€ro (koMrmaHisiMu). Jlis
bOTO HE OOOB’S3KOBO Y BCTAHOBJICHOMY
HOPSIIKY PEECTPYBATH TaKe MapTHEPCTBO,
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work together to fulfill the terms of the
subcontract. The second-tier subcontract
between the main subcontractor and the
partner will also need to be submitted and
approved by CEP.

Question: In what form should I confirm the
formed budget?

Answer: Please refer to Annex 2 Guide to
Creating a Financial Proposal for a Fixed
Price Subcontract. Please note that additional
supporting documents such as quotations or
invoices from the offeror's potential suppliers
are not required.

Question: I'm sorry, it was mentioned at the
beginning that you would comment on the
presence/absence of templates for proposals.
Thank you.

Answer: Please find attached Microsoft
Word templates for the cover letter (Annex 1)
and the required certifications (Annex 3). All
other required proposal documents do not
have a standard template. Additionally,
please refer to RFP Section 1.7. Instructions
for the preparation of the Proposal and Annex
2 Guide to Creating a Financial Proposal for
a Fixed Price Subcontract which consists of
several pages of guidance on what to include
in the cost/financial proposal.

Question: Is it possible to train and
immediately employ people in our company?
(If we have a department within the company
where people work and a training center for
this profession has been created on the basis
of this department)

Answer: Ideally, we envision multiple
companies benefiting from this lot. We
anticipate that the offeror will partner with
one or more educational institutions and with
one or more companies, creating a pilot
model that can be scaled in the future. While
it’s not explicitly prohibited by the

ajie pi3Hi opraxizaiii TOBHHHI OyTH TOTOBI
MIPAIIOBaTH Pa3oM HaJl BUKOHAHHSIM YMOB
cyOkoHTpakty. CyOKOHTPAKT APYTOTO PiBHS
MDK  OCHOBHHM  CYOMiApSATHUKOM 1
MapTHEPOM TaKOXK MIOBUHEH OyTH TIOIaHMH 1
3arBepkeHnil KEY.

3anuTaHHsA: B SIKOMY BHIJISTI
miATBEpKyBaTH c(HOpMOBaHUHN O10mXKET?
BinnoBins: O3zHailiomTech, Oyap Jlacka, 3
Homatkom 2 “BrkaziBku om0 po3poOKu
¢inancoBoi npono3uuii ans CyOKOHTpakTy
3 (ikcoBaHOIO LiHOIO . 3BEpHITH yBary, o
JTIOJTAaTKOB1 IMATBEPIKYBAIbHI JTOKYMEHTH
Ha KIOTaAT KOMEPUiHHUX Mpomno3uuiii abo
PaxyHKiB BiJl MOTEHIIMHUX [TOCTa4aIbHUKIB
odepeHTa He MOTPIOHI.

3anurannsa: Ilepenpomryro, Ha mOYaTKy
3a3Ha4aJioch, 110 BH IPOKOMEHTYETE
HASBHICTB/BIACYTHICTh TEMIUICHTIB IS
npono3utii. JAgkyro.

Binnmosins: byns macka, 3HalAiITh Y 100aTKY
no 3HIT mabmonu y dopmari Microsoft
Word s cymposigHoro aucta (Jomatok 1)
Ta HeoOXiqHuX 3acBigueHs (Jlomarok 3). Bei
1HIII HEeOOXiHI JOKYMEHTH MPOIO3MLii HE
MaroTh CTaHmapTHOTO mabdmonHy. KpiM Toro,
Oyzb nacka, 3BepHiThCs 10 po3aity 1.7 3HIL
[HCTpYKIii 3 MATOTOBKH TPOMO3HWIIi Ta
Homatok 2 «BxkaziBku 1momo po3poOKu
(hinaHcoBoi npomno3uiii ;s CyOKOHTpaKTy
3 (piKCOBaHOW IIIHOIO», SIKUH MIiCTUTh
KiJTbKa CTOPIHOK 1HCTPYKIIIH 00 TOTO, IO
HEOOX1THO BKJTIOYHTH bi (o)
KOIITOPHCY/(hiHAHCOBOT MPOTIO3UILIi.

3anuranua: Un MOXXHA HABUATH Ta OfIpa3y
MIpaIeBIAlITOBYBaTH y CBOIO KOMIIAHIIO?
(Skmo B Mexax KOMIIaHil € BiJIUT 1€ JTFOIH
MpaIfioloTh 1 HAa OCHOBI IHOTO BIIIITY
CTBOPCHHWM HABYANBHUNW IIEHTP 110 IIii
npodecii)

Binnosins: B ineani, mu nepeadadaemo, 1o
KUTbKa KOMITaHIi OTPUMAIOTh BHTOAY Bif
opOro JIOTy. MU odikyeMo, 1o odepeHT
Oyzie CIiBIIpaItOBaTH 3 OJTHAM a00 KiJTbKOMa
HABYAJHHUMH 3aKJIaJlaMHU Ta 3 OgHi€0 abo
KUJTbKOMa KOMIIaHisSIMHU, CTBOPIOIOUH
OIOTHY  MOAenb, sSiKa MOXe OyTH
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competition terms to both train and directly
employ individuals within the same
company, we advise caution to minimize any
potential conflict of interest.

If the implementing organization is also the
only employer(beneficiary) and partnerships
with other potential employers are limited,
this may be viewed as a conflict of interest.
The selection process is competitive, and we
will compare proposals to select those that
align best with the priorities of the RFP.

We encourage you to submit a proposal in the
way that you believe best aligns with RFP
goals and meets the requirements.

Question: If the number of similar projects is
less than 3, will the technical proposal receive
5 points less or be rejected?

Answer: Such a proposal will not be rejected,
but it may receive fewer points. Please note
that in addition to the formal part, we take
into account the content of the proposal.

Question: Can a person be employed in the
Armed Forces of Ukraine in an engineer
brigade?

Answer: Only employment in the Ukrainian
private  sector counts towards the
employment KPI.

Question: Also, can additional businesses be
attracted for employment during the project
implementation?

Answer: Yes, of course. This is a logical
development. We welcome the involvement
of partners in the long run.

Question: What is the deadline to register for
the Proposal Conference B?

Answer: The Proposal Conference B will
take place on November 18, 2024, from 16:00

MacmTaboBaHa B MalHOyTHhOMY. Xoda
YMOBaMH KOHKYpCY TIPSIMO He 3a00pOHEHO
HaBYATH Ta 0e3nmocepeIHbO
MpareBIamToByBaTH  OCi0 B OmHIM
KOMIIaHIl, MU paguMo OyTH OOEpPEIKHUMHU,
1100 MiHIMi3yBaTH OyIb-IKWN MOTEHIIHNT
KOHQIIIKT IHTEpECiB.

Slkmio opranizamis-BUKOHABEIb TaKOX €
enMHUM poboTonaBlieM (OcHediriapom), a
MApTHEPCTBO 3 IHIIMMHU TOTCHIIHHUMH
poboTomaBIsIMA  OOMEXEHEe, 1€ MOXKE
po3rIsgatucs SK  KOH(QUIKT 1HTEpeEciB.
[Ipouec BimOOpy € KOHKypEHTHHM, 1 MU
OymeMo TIOpIBHIOBATH IIPOIIO3HUINIi, 1100
BHOpaTH Ti, sSKi HaWKpale BiIIOBITAIOTH
npioputeram 3HIL.

Mu 3a0X04yeMO Bac IMOaBaTH MPOIO3UIIII0
TaKUM YHMHOM, 100 BOHA, HA BAIly TYMKY,
HaWKpale BiIIoBigada IUISIM Ta BUMOTaM
3HIL.

3anuTanHa: KMo KITBKICT MOMIOHHUX
MPOEKTIB  MEHIme 3-X, TO TeXHIYHa
NPOTMO3UIIisl OTpUMaE Ha 5 6asliB MeHIIe abo
Oyne BimxwmieHa?

BinmoBinb: Taka mporosuilis He Oyne
BiIXWJICHA, IMPOTE BOHA MOXE OTPHUMATH
MeHIe OaniB. 3BEpHITH yBary, OKpiM
(dhopMabHOI YaCTMHU MH OE€peMO 10 yBaru
3MiCTOBHY YaCTHHY MPOMO3HUIIiI.

3anutannsa: Yum mMoxe OyTH ITroguHA
nparenitamroBada B 3CY B iHXXEHEpHY
Opuramy?

BinnoBine: Jlumme mnparesiamTyBaHHI B
MIPUBATHUM CEKTOp YKpaiHU 3apaxOBY€ETHCS
1o KPI no npanieBnamryBaHHIo.

3anutaHHs: TakoX MATAHHS 91 MOXKE OyTH

B Tpoleci  IMIDIEMEHTAIlli  TPOCKTY
3aJIy4EHO JOJATKOBO Oi3HEeCH JUTS
TpareBIamTyBaHH ?

Bignosiab: Tak, 3Buuaiino. lle moriunwmit
pO3BHTOK. Mmu  BiTaeMO  3aJydeHHS
NapTHEPIiB B JOBrOTPHUBAJIH MEPCIEKTUBI.

3anutanns: Skuil nemraifH peecTpaiii Ha
Kondepentiito momo npomno3wutiit 5?

BinnoBianb: Kondepenrris 101 (0 (4]
nporo3umii b BinOymerbess 18 nmcromama

Page 20 of 21



53

54

to 18:00 in an online format. Registration will
close on the day of the conference at 13:00 -
https://forms.gle/UiUzZ201KifGZVcv7 . We
will send an invitation with a link to the
conference to all registrants immediately
after the registration closes, i.e. on November
18, 2024, approximately from 13:00 to 15:00
Kyiv time. Please be sure to check the
junk/spam folder as well your main inbox.

Question: How can I get a video recording of
the conference, answers to questions and the
presentation?

Answer: The answers to the questions that
we received by email within the deadline and
that we received at the first Proposal
Conference, and the presentation of the RFP
are already publicly available. However, for
security reasons, we will not publish the
video of the conference itself. If you have any
questions, we invite you to the Proposal
Conference B (November 18, 2024). Please
note that the RFP presentation is intended to
provide offerors with a quick overview of the
main challenges and objectives of the RFP
and does not provide full answers to most
questions. Detailed terms and conditions of
the RFP can be found on this webpage -
https://www.prostir.ua/? grants=request-for-
quotations-rfg-for-demand-driven-
workforce-development-to-enhance-
employment-opportunities-for-veterans-and-
vulnerable-groups-with-a-primary-focus-on-
sectors-driving-economic-recovery

Question: What language can 1 submit
proposals in?

Answer: Proposals should be submitted in
English per RFP section 1.3 Offer Submission
Requirements. If organizations submit
proposals in another language, the proposals
will be considered ineligible.

2024 p 3 16:00 mo 18:00 B oHnaitH-Gopmari.
Peectpaliist 3aKkpHeThCs B IeHb KOH(epeHIIil
B 13:00 -
https://forms.gle/UiUzZ201KifGZVcv7
3anpoiieHHs i3 JIHKOM Ha KOH()EPESHIIIF0 MU
HaJIIIEMO BCIM 3apeecTPOBAaHHMM Ofpasy
micns  3aKpUTTS  peectpauii, T0OTO 18
muctomana 2024 opientoBHo 3 13:00 mo
15:00 3a xuiBcbkMM wacoM. bynp nacka,
nepesipre MKy HeOakaHoi
KOPECTIOH/JICHIIIT /cliaM, a TaKoX OCHOBHY
MIOLITOBY CKPHHBKY.

3anuranHa: Sk MOXHa  OTpUMAaTH
Bijleo3anuc KoH(epeHIii, BiAMOBiAI Ha
MMATaHHS Ta IPE3EHTAIIII0?

Bignosinb: Binmosini Ha OUTaHHS, SKI MU
OTpUMAIId Y BCTAHOBICHUN TEPMIH IIO
iMeiTy, Ta OTpUMaad Ha  IEPIIii
Kondepenrrii  moao  npomosuiiiii, Ta
npesentamis 3HII ®Bxe y BiakpuTomy
noctyi. IIpote 3 MipKyBaHb O€3MEKH MU HE
OyaemMo MmyOsIiKyBaTH BiJICO3alUC CaMHUX
koH(pepenmii. fxmo y Bac € mnuTaHHI,
3ampoiryeMo Bac Ha KoHdepeHUio mono
npono3unii b (18 swmcromama 2024).
3BepTaeMo Bally yBary Ha Te, IO
npesentauis 3HII cnyrye mimsam excrpec-
O3HalOMJIEHHSI O()epeHTIB i3 OCHOBHHMH
Buknukamu ta uusmu 3HIT 1 He Hapae
[IOBHUX BIANOBINEN Ha OUIBIIICTH ITUTaHb.
Heranbni ymosu 3HII Bu 3HaiimeTe Ha 1iit
CTOPIHII -
https://www.prostir.ua/?grants=request-
for-quotations-rfg-for-demand-driven-
workforce-development-to-enhance-
employment-opportunities-for-veterans-
and-vulnerable-groups-with-a-primary-
focus-on-sectors-driving-economic-

recovery

3anuTanHa: ko0  MOBOIO  MOXKHaA
MOJIaBaTH MPOTIO3HUIIii?

BinnoBinb: Ilpomosuilii moBuHHI OyTH

MOJIaH1 aHTIIHCHKOI0 MOBOIO BiJIMTOBIAHO 10
po3mity 1.3  «Bumorm g0 momaHHS
npomo3umiiy 3HIL.  Skmo opranizamii
MOJayTh -MPOITO3UIIIT 1HIIIO0 MOBOIO, BOHH
OyIyTh BBRKATUCS HETIPUHHATHUMU.
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